COBB COUNTY 514 Glover Street
SCHOOL DISTRICT Telephane, (70) £263500
www.cobbk12.org

One Team, One Goal: Student Success
April 26, 2022
Mr. Anthony R. Pfister
Follett School Solutions, Inc.
1340 Ridgeview Drive
McHenry, IL 60050
Dear Mr. Pfister:

This is to advise you that the award to your company for IFB B2036, Sale of Used Textbooks and Resource
Materials with the approved price change as shown below has been renewed.

Vendor-PO Mailing #102540-1
Vendor Phone #888-511-5114
Vendor Email: fssbidadmin@follettlearning.com
Item | Description Price Per Ton
Individual Location Pickup
(textbooks, workbooks, and teacher’s editions ONLY)

$35.00

The renewed award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Invitation for Bid and with your
pricing remaining firm from May 1, 2022 through April 30, 2023 with an option to renew. This award letter
is not an official order.

If you have any questions about this renewal award, please contact Debbie Mosher at 770-590-4522 or
debbie.mosher@cobbk12.org. The Textbook Coordinator contact is Kevin Long at 770-426-3496. We
appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process.

Sincerely,

Barbara Bates, CPPB, NIGP-CPP
Director of Procurement Services

dgm

cc: Accounts Payable Kevin Long
Janell McClure Thomas Marshall
Candice Lewis Kyle Matthews

BOARD OF EDUCATION David Chastain, Chair ® David Banks, Vice Chair

Randy Scamihorn ¢ Jaha Howard ¢ Leroy Tre’ Hutchins ¢ Charisse Davis ® Brad Wheeler

SUPERINTENDENT Chris Ragsdale
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